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Malave, Erin

From: Lillian Wymbs [lillianw@tuscancpa.com}

Sent:  Wednesday, September 29, 2010 9:19 AM

To: ~ CorpAddressChange

Ce: SCHUMAN, DAVID

Subject: David Schuman Insurance Inc: Addition of EIN to Sunbiz.org

Document Number: P10000073693
EIN: 27-3419042

Please add the EIN to this document.

I, Lillian Wymbs, was the incorporator for David Schuman Insurance In¢., and am making this request on
his behalf. Mr. Schuman has been copied on this email,

Lillian Wymbs, Tax Manager
Have a Wonderful and Blessed Day!

12621 World Plaza Lane
. Building §5

Tuscan & Company, PA Fort Myers, FL 33907
Tel: 239 - 333-2090

) . Fax: 239 -333-2007
Certificd Public Accountants & Consultants Call: 238-989-2403

E-mail: |illianw@tuscancpa.com

NOTICE: This messags contains information from Tuscan & Cbmpany, P.A, that may be privileged and/or confidential. The
information is intended for the use of the addressee cnly. If you are not the addressee, please be advised that any

disclosure, copying, distribution or other use of the contents of this message is prohibited.

IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure comphiance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, §10,35), we inform
you that any tax advice contained in this corespondence was not intanded or written by us to be used, and cannot be used
by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code.
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